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From: Bridget Baptiste <bridget.baptiste@schodack.org>
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 11:12 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: 2294 Brookview Rd // FOIL Request // BF-X01611-4563142079

 
Good morning,  
  
The building department filled out the form requested: 
  
Hello, 

Our firm has been requested to research the referenced property for any BUILDING PERMITS, CODE 
VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FEES on record in any city, town, village, or port authority. 
  
We kindly request that you advise us of the complete permit history, including all open and expired 
permits & Code Case or Active Code Lien & Special Assessment Fees Due or Outstanding found for the 
following property: 
  
Property Address: 2294 Brookview Rd, Castleton-On-Hudson, NY 12033 
Tax Map ID #:     188.-5-1.1 
  

Open _______ Expired __________ Closed ___3_____ None ________ 
  
File No. 5244-98 Roof permit closed  
File 5696-99 Windows permit closed 
File 7345-04 Addition permit closed  
  
Open Permit Number: N/A 
Expired Permit Number: N/A 
  
Code Case Number: N/A 
Code Lien Amount: N/A 

 You don't often get email from bridget.baptiste@schodack.org. Learn why this is important  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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To further assist our clients and facilitate this process, could you please provide general instructions to 
resolve any permits that are open, expired, or currently pose a concern to the property referenced above. 
  
Also, please confirm if there are any pending or active LIENS recorded on the property, and please 
provide a payoff valid for 30 days from today's date. Please attach documentation of the recorded lien, 
and provide the book and page number. 
  
Your assistance is greatly appreciated! 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Dhasarathi.R 
MLS Team Member 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) 
delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner; and 
(iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the 
presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Malware 
transmitted by this email.  
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) 
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presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Malware 
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